

PRIVATE POST CARD

HUTCHINGS & RILEY

Leather Merchants
and Manufacturers

CALGARY - - - ALBERTA



J M Harris Esq
London
Bk

LEATHER, SADDLERY,
SHOE FINDINGS,
TENTS, MATTRESSES C.

Calgary, Alta., Nov 30th 1896

Dear Sir:

We are in receipt of your valued favor of 25th & your goods will be all shipped tomorrow
Thanking you for the order
Yours truly

To J M Harris
London
Per Hutchings & Riley,

New York 9/30/97.

J. M. Harris Esq.
Sunderland
Dear Sir.

I rec'd in due course
your favor of 23rd inst. & should have
ans'd it at once but for want of
knowledge of Mr. Giovanni's move-
ments. He was to have written me
on leaving Cleveland but did not
do so. & in answer to enquiries about
him I am advised to say from
there that he would be due in
Spokane on 27th inst. so I presume
he is with you now. Hope
he will find the time to visit him &
will hold myself in readiness to
join him on his wiring and to come
H. Z. B. May Room 73. Truly truly W. H. Husey



THE WALDORF, NEW YORK.
HOTEL BELLEVUE, PHILADELPHIA.
THE STRATFORD, PHILADELPHIA.
BOLDT'S RESTAURANT, PHILADELPHIA.

GEO. C. BOLDT, PROP.

PHILADELPHIA CABLE ADDRESS, 'BOLDT, PHILADELPHIA'.
NEW YORK CABLE ADDRESS, 'BOLDT, NEW YORK'.

The Waldorf.

Fifth Avenue and 33^d St.

New York July 31st 1897

J. M. Harris Esq.
Sandom
My Dear Sir

Mr. Sandom arrived here some days since - prepared to go right on to see the Rees make full examinations re. but his parties did not offer terms that I thought would be satisfactory to you. He has delayed starting out until he could submit to his principals a proposition from me that I thought would be acceptable. He was joined here today by our friend R. E. Brown. who is desirous of getting hold of good properties for his parties too. now on my suggestion they have agreed to take up the Rees together. Not hearing from you by wire to the contrary - I infer the property is still being held for me. on same terms we have spoken of. to wit. say 75% of the net value of ore reserves found remaining in the mines - the

arrangements for your wants to be arranged mutually between you. Mr. Scovden has decided to go on onk. & will reach you in due course & will carry a letter from Mr. Brown to his Expts. now out in your section. & later will be joined by Mr. Brown himself. I trust you will kindly afford them every facility to make examinations. & that the negotiations may end in a purchase of the property on terms mutually advantageous to both.

I will add that these two gentlemen both old friends of ours in former days - represent syndicates with sufficient Capital behind them to buy half the Glean country if they chose to do it. In other words - their financial strength is practically unlimited.

In naming a price to them it is understood you are fix on an amt. that will give you your price. & 10% Com. for me. which I trust will be satisfactory to you - as it is to them.

Very truly
W. H. H. H.
H.

Butte Montana -

Aug 18/97.

Mr J. M. Harris. Pres't The Reno Mining & Milling Co.
Sandow B.C.

Dear Sir,

Yours of the 4th inst to me at
Mallac reid & contents duly notes
I can offer for immediate acceptance
either 8 or 12# steel T Rail Duty
paid, and free on board cars
Sandow B.C. @ \$6.50 per ton
2000 lbs. (for 30000 lbs. ^{Rail} minimum)
Splines for \$3.75 per 100 lbs.
Spikes " 2 1/2 x 5/16 \$4.50 do.
3 x 3/8 \$4.25 "

Track bolts 3/8" \$7.85 per 100 lbs.

All f.o.b. Cars Sandow B.C.

Duty paid. Trusting you will
favor me with an order.

#521 Westpark St. Mrs. July.
B. above stock shipped direct J. J. Harris.
from the mill.

MEMORANDUM

KOOTENAY AGENCY,
P. O. Box 81, NELSON, B. C.

WORKS { WAVERLEY, N. S.
WINDSOR MILLS, QUE.
BELOEIL, QUE.
NANAIMO, B. C.

J. M. Harris Esq.
Manager
Wes Mines

Hamilton Powder Company
OF MONTREAL

Nelson, B. C., *Apr. 6¹* 189*6*

Dear Sir.

Yours favor of 3rd inst.
with invoice for \$213⁵⁰ to
hand. Many thanks for same.
Yours faithfully

Hamilton Powder Co.
W. E. B.

MEMORANDUM

KOOTENAY AGENCY,
P. O. Box 81, NELSON, B. C.

WORKS { WAVERLEY, N. S.
WINDSOR MILLS, QUE.
BELOEIL, QUE.
NANAIMO, B. C.

To J. M. Harris Esq.

Ans
4/4/97

Manager
"Geo" M. M. Co.
Sunder

Hamilton Powder Company
OF MONTREAL

Nelson, B. C.,

Jan 30/1897

Dear Sir,

We have invoiced you
@ 17¢ for Nov. & understand
you have been paying us
for same. We are desirous of meet-
ing our competitors & will gladly
refund you the difference, if
any upon hearing from you
Yours R.

Hamilton Powder Co. cc 24.

MEMORANDUM

KOOTENAY AGENCY,
P. O. Box 81, NELSON, B. C.

WORKS { WAVERLEY, N. S.
WINDSOR MILLS, QUE.
BELOEIL, QUE.
NANAIMO, B. C.

Hamilton Powder Company
OF MONTREAL

Nelson, B. C.,

Feb 11 1897

Dear Sir.

Herewith find invoice
Jan 30th returned with deduction
of \$10⁰⁰.

Thanking you for your Brieft-
ness in the matter, I remain
Yours etc.
Geo. O. Dunstall

MANUFACTURERS OF
HIGH EXPLOSIVES
SPORTING, MINING AND
BLASTING POWDER

DEALERS IN
SAFETY FUSE
DETONATORS
ELECTRIC BLASTING APPARATUS

J. B. Hamilton Powder Company

OF MONTREAL

WORKS { WAVERLEY, N. S.
WINDSOR MILLS, QUE.
BELOEIL, QUE.
NANAIMO, B. C.

KOOTENAY AGENCY,
P. O. Box 81, NELSON, B. C.

Nelson, B. C., *May 25th* 189*7*

Geo M & M Co
Quinson, Mo.
Gentlemen

In answer
various statements of J. B. to
you we omitted to charge
you with an amt of \$144.⁰⁰
covering enclosed invoice.
Please forward us your Ck.
for same; & oblige
Yours faithfully
Hamilton Powder Co.

7.

East Spokane Wash. Feb.18th.1897.

Reco M & M CO.Ltd.

Sandon. B.C.

Gents.

Many thanks for your most valued favor of the 15th.
with check for One Hundred Dollars. Being first Dividend of
the Reco M&M Co. Ltd.

Hopeing that they may come often , and wishing
you continued success, in the mine.

I Am very respectfully.

Thomas. Foster.

East Spokane 5/14 97
Reco. Muning & Mulling Co.

Your check
for (\$50⁰⁰) fifty Dollars. being
Dividend No 2. Received Which
I am greatly obliged

Yours Truly
Thos. Hooker.

FRED. F. HUN,

MINING ENGINEER, METALLURGIST, ANALYST AND ASSAYER,

Weighing and Sampling of Ores and Furnace Products,

77 Pine Street,

NEW YORK, April 12 1897

Messrs the Reco Mining Co.

Sandon. B.C.

Dear Sirs I beg to enclose my card and say that I am now making a specialty of umpire assays and should you need such work done that I would be pleased to quote you prices. —

The custom here is for the seller and buyer to agree on what is known as a "splitting difference", and should the difference between the assays of the parties be greater than the "splitting difference" to send the sample to an umpire, the settlement assay being either his assay or the average of his assay & the one which is nearest his of either of the parties; the one whose assay varies most from the umpire's to pay for the umpire assay.

I am doing this class of work for Mexican producers so that the distance would cause no inconvenience, the sample (in sealed paper bags) being readily sent by mail without custom home charge or delay, it being only necessary to mark them "Ore samples - no value". —

I can refer you to any of the smelting and refining companies in this vicinity

Hoping to receive your valued favors

I remain
Yours truly

Fred. F. Hunt.

26 2 1876

Fred. F. Hurit,

Mining Engineer, Chemist, Assayer.

No. 77 Pine Street,

*Weighing, Sampling, and Assaying
all mineral products.*

New York.

SPECIALTIES: LEAD BULLION & UMPIRE ASSAYS.